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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Chelsea <Chelsea@princepslawcorp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 April 2023 2:39 pm
To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF)
Cc: Chelsea; Meng Yan (LKK Auto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: Our Ref: 2023.3291.PD.HH   Your Ref: GBF 519R SCDF Ref;: 2023 - 39
Attachments: GIA client.pdf

Your Attention is Drawn to the Confidentiality Notice Below: 
================================================== 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS 8908L AND GBF 519R ON 31 MARCH 2023 AT BLK 848 SIMS 
AVENUE CAR PARK AT ABOUT 1615 HOURS   
 
 
Dear Mr Tay 
 
As requested, we enclose herewith our client’s GIA report. 
 
 
Regards, 
  

Chelsea 
  
Princeps Law Corporation 
Blk 69 Bedok South Avenue 3 
#02-474 
Singapore 460069 
  
chelsea@princepslawcorp.com 
  
Tel: (+65) 9100 0525 (Chelsea) 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail from Princeps Law Corporation (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may 
also be privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the 
intended recipient please notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) 
from your computer system and do not disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read 
this e-mail. Thank you. 
  
PRINCEPS LAW CORPORATION DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR 
NOTICE OF ANY PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL. 

From: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 April 2023 2:36 pm 
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>; 'Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)' <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Chelsea 
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<Chelsea@princepslawcorp.com> 
Subject: RE: Our Ref: 2023.3291.PD.HH Your Ref: GBF 519R SCDF Ref;: 2023 - 39 
 
Dear Olivia and Yan, 
 
Please liaise with the workshop to conduct survey, thank you. 
 
@Chelsea, may we have the accident or the GIA report, thank you.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Ralf Tay Gim Chye 
Accident Claims Officer 
Logistics Department 
Singapore Civil Defence Force 

91 Ubi Avenue 4, Singapore 408827   
DID : +65 6848 xxxx | Fax : +65 6848 3651 
HP : +65 9743 5954 

    
Singapore Civil Defence Force   W SCDF.gov.sg FB fb.com/SCDFpage IG Instagram.com/mySCDF 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an 
offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 

 

From: Chelsea <Chelsea@princepslawcorp.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 April 2023 11:45 am 
To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg> 
Cc: Chelsea <Chelsea@princepslawcorp.com> 
Subject: Our Ref: 2023.3291.PD.HH Your Ref: GBF 519R SCDF Ref;: 2023 - 39 
 
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
 
Thank you for your email on 4 April 2023. 
 
Our client is agreeable to M/s LKK Auto Consultants being the appointed SJE. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 4 April 2023 10:39 am 
To: Chelsea <Chelsea@princepslawcorp.com> 
Subject: RE: Our Ref: 2023.3291.PD.HH Your Ref: GBF 519R SCDF Ref;: 2023 - 39 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Chelsea, 
 
SCDF will bear 90% liability for this matter, thank you. 
 
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

From: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF)  
Sent: Tuesday, 4 April 2023 9:09 am 
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To: 'Chelsea' <Chelsea@princepslawcorp.com> 
Subject: RE: Our Ref: 2023.3291.PD.HH Your Ref: GBF 519R SCDF Ref;: 2023 - 39 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Chelsea, 
 
We would like to conduct PRI. 
 
Our appointed surveyor is LKK, please advise whether you are agreeable on our appointed surveyor. If so, I will get them 
to liaise directly with you. Thank you. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 3 April 2023 2:41 pm 
To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>; Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUI 
(SPF) <LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg> 
Cc: Chelsea <Chelsea@princepslawcorp.com> 
Subject: Our Ref: 2023.3291.PD.HH Your Ref: GBF 519R 
 
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
 
Dear Sirs,  
  

1. We act for Mr Toh Seng Teck, the owner of vehicle no. SLS 8908L.   
  

2. We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident. 
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3. Pursuant to the State Courts NIMA Protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair 
inspection of our client’s motor vehicle at the under-stated workshop: - 
 

Venue:                        HH Motor Trading 
Address:                     Block 3012 Bedok Industrial Park E 
                                    #01-2054 
                                    Singapore 489978 
Contact:                      Benz @ 9826 3234 

 
4. TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding 

Saturday, Sunday and Public Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry 
out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear from you in this regard by the stipulated 
time, we shall construe your silence as waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair inspection 
and our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our client’s vehicle. 

  
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


